Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and
building

strong communities.

From: SCURLOCK, Hilary (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST)
[mailto:hilary.scurlock@nhs.net]

Sent: 27 June 2018 11:51
To: Ludmilla lyavoo

Cc: Kaunchita Maudhub; Lemmy Nwabuisi Subject: RE: Mr S Cordell 37 yrs old [SEC=OFFICIAL]

We offered him an assessment to establish if he had a current mental health problem that we could
offer treatment for

Our offer to assess him was not connected to any legal matters

It might assist the Court to have an assessment from a specialist Forensic Psychiatrist who are
experts in mentally disordered offenders and risk assessment and management

Best wishes

HS

From: Ludmilla lyavoo [mailto:Ludmilla.lyavoo@enfield.gov.uk]

Sent: 22 June 201811:18

To: SCURLOCK, Hilary (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST) Cc: Kaunchita
Maudhub; Lemmy Nwabuisi Subject: Mr S Cordell 37 yrs old [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

Classification: OFFICIAL
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